From: Lawrence, Chris Sent: 26 April 2022 11:40
To: EIA Unit
Subject: FW: Other incidentincident report submitted

Hi there,

Please can you advise if this would fall under the EIA regs and if you would be interested in following
it up? As its well outside the boundaries of any SSSI/SAC we wouldn’t get involved in a response. The
caller is happy for me to share his details and if you require any additional information or the
photo’s don’t download, please let me know

Best regards,

Chris

Chris Lawrence

Senior Environment Officer (Conservation)
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Llys Afon, Hwlfford / Llys Afon, Haverfordwest

Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adnoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a’u defnyddio yn
gynaliadwy, yn awr ac yn y dyfodol.

Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used,
now and in the future.

From: Incident Communications Centre

Sent: 25 April 2022 17:29

To: Lawrence, Chris

Cc: Pembs.EnvironmentTeam

Subject: Fw: Other incidentincident report submitted

Hi Chris,

Please find attached- | have added to the notes of WIRS 2202896 as there doesn't appear to
be any new information

Many thanks,

Daniel Griffiths

Siaradwr Cymraeg

Canolfan Cyfathrebu Digwyddiadau | Incident Communication Centre
Digwyddiadau ac Argyfyngau | Incidents & Emergencies

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru | Natural Resources Wales

0300 065 3000 | icc@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Ty Cambria Caerdydd | Cambria House Cardiff



mailto:icc@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru | www.naturalresources.wales

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd
ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the
environment and natural resources sustainably.

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny
arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it
leading to a delay.

From: SmartSurvey

Sent: 25 April 2022 17:23

To: Incident Communications Centre

Subject: Other incidentincident report submitted
Incident report form submitted,

Please find attached the response to the form.

Kind regards,

Digital Team


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CEIA.Unit%40gov.wales%7Cad6481d5494d4f1be7ab08da27711b3f%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637865664281379833%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W8UAwAcG4nSdMLBSnlI%2BL1%2FVZvnGgj0wY6OL77A7d34%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.naturalresources.wales%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7CEIA.Unit%40gov.wales%7Cad6481d5494d4f1be7ab08da27711b3f%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637865664281379833%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k6D3NVkY0e1V5lROHk8qPbOZemqvginJ5svv7ulh%2BzM%3D&reserved=0

